SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES AUGUST 30, 1994

Regular meeting of the Waterboro Board of Selectmen.

PRESENT: Chm. Dennis G. Abbott, John C. Monteith and Robert C. Fay. Also present: Selectmen's Assistant Dwayne Morin, Millard Genthner, Richmond Stevens, Bob Gobeil, Glenn Bean, Sr.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES:

DWAYNE MORIN: Downeast Auto and D. C. Foglio Inc. have requested to dispose of the waste oil at the transfer station for free. Chm. Abbott asked if they were the only two who asked and Dwayne told him that they were. Chm. Abbott suggests alternating each month with the understanding to both companies, that when the town needs to have it picked it they will. Board approved. Dwayne reported that the New Dam Road has been repaired. The road was dug up without the town's permission. Discussed amending the highway entrance ordinance to include opening up a road. Dwayne has had two telephone companies give quotes. All Net and Long Distance North. Allnet would save the town an estimated \$1,600. a year. Suggests a 1-800 number instead of having credit cards. Board approves of going with Allnet. Received a call from Donna Underwood. She saw someone throw some trash on the Old Dam Road. The Sheriff's were called and they cited the person and she is willing to testify. Jim Waters has applied to receive unemployment compensation. A fair hearing was held today and Dwayne and Bob Gobeil attended to give the Town's side of the story. Have received a bill from Goodhall Hospital when the Selectmen send Jim Waters when he cut his leg on a saw. Board voted to pay the bill out of incidentals and Dwayne suggested Parks & Rec. accounts. Discussed Thyngs Mills Road. At the last Planning Board meeting they discussed the responsibility of the developer versus the town. The developer could hire an engineer and proof that the Road Review recommendations are wrong but would rather put the money towards culverts if the town would share in the cost. The Road Review has come up with the town paying \$1,000. and the developer \$3,800. Chm. Abbott suggests obtaining an easement from Andrew Woodsome Jr. for the culvert in his driveway. The Board has concerns over the town installing and maintaining culverts on private roads and driveways. The Planning Board can't appropriate money. Chm. Abbott can see the developer responsible for the culvert in the road by his property and splitting the cost by Fox Valley farm and Andrew Woodsomes, Jr. culverts. The costs for the culverts are the one in front of the proposed development \$1,036., Fox Valley Farm \$1,832. and the one at Andrew Woodsomes \$1,968. Sel. Fay doesn't feel that \$5,000. is to much for four houses and will he spit the cost. The developer told Dwayne what he would like to do is give a check to the town for \$3,000, and have the town do the work. Board voted and agreed the town to do the work for \$3,000. received from the developer and for Road Commissioner Glenn Bean, Sr. do the work, also receive an easement from Andrew Woodsome, Jr.

Paint bids. Have received the specs on California Paint and it is the same as Benjamin Moore. Limerick Steeplejacks are willing to come in and discuss the paint with the Board. The Board agreed to have them in. CEO door. George told Dwayne that he could install the door. The door will cost \$161. at HQ. Board voted to purchase the door at HQ and have George Abbott install it. Compost pile. Board voted to give away to townspeople with a limit of one pick up truck load to vehicles with dump stickers. The town loader can be used to load the compost if it is not being used elsewhere.

NEW BUSINESS:

Sel. Monteith reported that Shirley Hawkins called him to tell him that she wasn't shy but felt it wouldn't accomplish anything if she came into the meeting this evening. She told Sel. Monteith that before she was allowed to remove items from the transfer station. She felt things changed when Mike Carter was hired, there was an attitude change. Sel. Monteith was not aware of the last episode at the dump with her. Millard explained. Millard would also like a letter sent to her telling her to slow down and not use profanity at the dump. Sel. Monteith told her to go to the dump when she needs to go and not cause trouble. Board agreed to see how things go in the future now that Sel. Monteith has talked to her.

SIGNED:

Board signed the warrant for payment of bills and payroll.

ADJOURNMENT:

The motion for adjournment was made at 8:15 p.m.

approved: